CUSTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT C-1

Regular School Board Meeting: CCSD MPR – Tuesday, March 14*, 2023 4:30 pm Board Minutes

"For the good of the students of Custer County Schools"

	Link for audio attendance is located on the district calendar on the district website
1.	Opening of the Meeting
a.	Call to Order: 4:30
b.	Pledge of Allegiance
C.	Roll Call: All present
2.	Approval of Agenda Motion: PeggiSecond:Newell Discussion: Add 17b to approve a deep cleaning of the school during Spring Break. Also make a change to Staff Hires: Joshua Currey, substitute custodian & Mitzie Scholl goes to full time custodian. JB
3.	Introduction of Guests
	Teacher Recognition – Anti-Bullying Committee
_	Public Comments
_	Correspondence to the Board: President Jake Shy
	Consent Agenda
a.	Approval: Minutes of the Special Board Meeting on 3/02/23 Motion: Newell Second: TracyDiscussion:
8.	Reports and Discussion
a.	Student Report – Student Council-Student Representative
b.	Teacher Report – COMTSS Update
BO Sta	Board Committee Reports: District/School Accountability (SAC/DAC) – Newell Woodbury & Jennifer Kriegh, CES – Tracy Broll, FFA – Jake Shy, Legislative – Peggi Collins, Preschool Advisory/CCKC – Jordan Benson & cy Terrill: June 10th Family Fun Day
	Athletic & Activity Director Report – Trinity Huffman
	Principal Report – Sydney Benesch
	Superintendent Report – Jackie Crabtree
g.	Meetings and Events
	Accept/ Standing Action: District Financial Report – Monthly Overview, Check Vouchers – Jackie Crabtree and eresa Kennedy-Business Manage Motion: Newell Second:Tracy Discussion: JB

I. Letters of Resig	ination										
1. Becky Owens	,										
ii. Staff											
1. Joshua Currey	-Substitute C	ustodian									
2. Karina Zavala											
3. Ashley Wilkers	son -Childcare	e Aide									
4. Mitzie Scholl-D											
iii. Coaches											
1. Joy Parrish-He	ead HS Track	Coach									
2. Hal Walter-Ass											
3. Jack Henderso			oach								
4. Traci Terry-He			-								
5. Lea Grundy-A			1								
6. Steve Schultz-											
7. Brian Lockhart											
8. Ben Mullett-As											
9. Waylon Frede											
10. Matt Fox-Vo											
11. Wyatt Crispe	e-Assistant M	S Wrestling	Coach								
12. Christi Johns Moti	son-Volunteer on: Peggi Sec			n:							
JB	TB_	PC_	V JS	V N	1W	V					
JB	V TB_	PC	V JS		1W	<u></u>					
11. Approval: M		s Ranch		N	1W	<u></u>					
11. Approval: M	TB_OU with Riggson: Peggi Seco	s Ranch			1W	<u></u>					
11. Approval: M		s Ranch			IW	V					
11. Approval: Motio	on: Peggi Seco	s Ranch ond: Tracy [Discussion:	✓ N		V					
11. Approval: Montion JB	on:PeggiSeco	s Ranch ond: Tracy [PC_	Discussion: JS Bill with BC	✓ N		V					
11. Approval: Montion JB 12. Approval: Open Motion	on:PeggiSecond TB Derating Agreen:Peggi Second TB	s Ranch ond: Tracy [PC_ ement and ond:Discus	Discussion: JS Bill with BC sion: Dies	✓ N		V					
11. Approval: Montion JB	on:PeggiSeco	s Ranch ond: Tracy [PC_ ement and ond:Discus	Discussion: JS Bill with BC	✓ N		V					
11. Approval: Motion JB 12. Approval: Open Motion JB	on:PeggiSecon TBPC	ement and	Discussion: JS Bill with BC sion: Dies	✓ N		V					
11. Approval: Motion	on:PeggiSecon TBPC	s Ranch ond:Tracy PC_ ement and ond:Discus CJS_ endar	Discussion: JS Bill with BC sion: Dies NW	V N	IW	approve	ed optic	on "C".			
11. Approval: Motion	on:PeggiSecon TB Population Peggi Secon:Peggi Secon TB POpulation Peggi Secon TB	s Ranch ond:Tracy PC_ ement and ond:Discus CJS_ endar	Discussion: JS Bill with BC sion: Dies NW	OCES	IW	approve	ed optio	on "C".			
11. Approval: Motion JB_ 12. Approval: Open Motion JB_ 13. Approval: 20 Motion Motio	on: Peggi Second TB PC TB PC TB PC TB PC TB PC TB PC	ement and ond:Discusc JS	Discussion: JS Bill with BC sion: Dies NW gi Discussion	OCES	IW	approve	ed optic	on "C".			
11. Approval: Motion JB_ 12. Approval: Open Motion JB_ 13. Approval: 20 Motion Motio	perating Agreen: Peggi Secont P	ement and ond:Discusc JS	Discussion: JS Bill with BC sion: Dies NW gi Discussion JS	OCES	BOE a	V				I.	
11. Approval: Motion JB_ 12. Approval: Operation Motion JB_ 13. Approval: 20 Motion JB_ 14. Approval: By Motion Motion JB_	perating Agreen Peggi Security Peggi Pe	ement and cond:Discus DS PC	Discussion: JS Bill with BC sion: Dies NW gi Discussion JS w the by-la	OCES	BOE a	update	e for the	e board	in April	I.	
11. Approval: Motion	perating Agreen: Peggi Secont Peggi Second P	ement and cond:Discus D	Discussion: JS Bill with BC sion: Dies NW gi Discussion JS	OCES	BOE a	update		e board	in April	ı.	
11. Approval: Motion Motion	perating Agreen: Peggi Second: Peggi Second: Peggi Second: Display and the peggi Second: Peggi Secon	ement and cond: Discuse JS endar econd: Peg i will revieuscussion: JS	Discussion: JS Bill with BC sion: Dies NW gi Discussion JS w the by-la	OCES	BOE a	update	e for the	e board	in April	I.	
11. Approval: Motion	perating Agreen: Peggi Secont Peggi Second: Peggi Pe	ement and cond:Discus JS	Discussion: JS_ Bill with BC sion: Dies NW_ gi Discussion JS_ w the by-late NW_	OCES On: The E	BOE a	update	e for the	e board	in April	I.	
11. Approval: Motion	perating Agreen: Peggi Second: Peggi Second: Peggi Second: Display and the peggi Second: Peggi Secon	ement and cond:Discus JS	Discussion: JS_ Bill with BC sion: Dies NW_ gi Discussion JS_ w the by-late NW_	OCES On: The E	BOE a	update	e for the	e board	in April	l.	

16. Approval: Playground Slide: Paid by a grant Motion: Newell Second: Peggi Discussion:
JB_V_TBVPC_VJS_V_NW_V
47
17. Approval: CASB Policy Audit
Motion: Newell Second: Jordan Discussion: Peggi & Newell will review policies. ESSER Funds could
be used to help clarify policies
17.b. Approval: Deep Cleaning of School:
Motion: Jordan Second: Jake Discussion: Not to exceed \$10,000.
JB_V_TB_V_PC_VJS_VNW_V
18. Public Comments: Concerns expressed by 2 parents in regards to their child not receiving Gifted & Talented Services.
19. Board member future discussion items
20. Adjournment: Newell made motion to adjourn at 6:07 & it was Unanimous Next Meeting: March 29, Special Board Meeting 5:00pm – Admin. Conference Room, April 11th, Workshop 2:30pm - Admin.
Conference Rm., Regular Board Meeting 4:30pm - Library